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DATE: JULY 28. 1997 

TO: II Parties of Record 

·M·E-M-0-R-A·N·D-U-M-

FROM: WILUAM P. COX. STAFF COUNSEL 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES 

RE: Docker Nos. 9J!DJJPTP. 970173-TP. 970281·TL: 
Follow-up Conference Calls to Discuss Payphone Subsidy Calculations 

Follow-up conference cnlls have been 5Chcdulcd by the Commission's Division of Auditing 

and Plnancial Analysla to discuss the calculations of the imrasuuc poyphonc subsidies. if 

any, for the companies listed below. Sr.afrs calculations of each of these company's 

inuasuu: subsidies have been sent 10 the appropriate company pnor ro the conference caJI. 

Any other pany who wants a ropy of these calculations may requcSI a ropy by conlliCting 

me at 8SO/ 413-6204 prior 10 or after the calls. The purpose of these discunaons; is in 

kecpi11g wilh s1affs effort 10 resolve tltis m:aner before the Augusa 7, 1997. henrlng and 

to reach stipulations on the subsidy amoona calculaaions. Feel free to conr.act me oa the 

phone number listed above if you have any quesuons. 

Tuesday. July 29, 1997, Meet Me Numhcr 850/921-6628 

II 30 AM, ALL TEL florida, Inc .. ViJIR· llnilfll Ttlccomm•anieatlonJ, 
Northust Florida Telephone Company 

2:30 PM. f'ronrjer Communications or thr So nth. Inc., Q~incy Telephone Company 
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